

Student Council 1937- 1944

*Note some spelling of names vary within the document.
Minutes from second SGA meeting of the year 1937.

Thurs. Sept. 30 1937

The second meeting of the Student Council was held at 4:00 P.M. In [Tn*] 104. The meeting was called to order by the President. The role was called. The first bussiness was the election of officers. Ross Fairchild was elected Vice President and Gail Baird secretary treasurer.

The next bussines was concerned with the assembly board. [] Ralph Deety gave an acount of what has already been decided by the assembly board. The assemblies are taken care of through Nov. 17, with the exception of Nov. 10. It was decided that we try to secure [Dr. Sacher*] from Illinois or [Rabbi Isserman] from St. Louis. The President appointed Harriet Beyer, [Geraldine Doaley*] [George Falmer*] and Jay Burton as members of the assembly board. One lecture board member is to be elected at the fall election.

Assembly takers are to be appointed.

There will be a meeting of candidates for the fall election on Tuesday October 5th at 4:00 P.M in [Tn*] 108. If the candidates do not come and do not give a satisfactory excuse they do not deserve the job and therefore shall be eliminated from the candidates. Ellen Petty is to act as chairman of the election committee. For the election we need ballots, and petitions. All officers [*] there are vacancies must be filled.

We talked about a Student Council Publicity Plan. The Student Council needs advertising as fully and [badly] as possible.

The bullitin board in the hall that was formerly used for the Honor Roll should be used as a standard bullitin board for the Student Council. On [this] board have all the lecture meeting dates and all important issues should be [authored].

The bonfire for homecoming was next discussed. [*] by Harriet Beyer: That the student council take charge of the bonfire for homecoming. Seconded by [Henderson Tuay*] To question. The motion carried.

The need for more lockers is badly felt by the students. It was decided that [Dave Henderson] see the President. Motion by Jay Burton: That we publicized the minutes of each meeting in a condensed form. Seconded by Ellen Petty. The motion carried.

Ross Fairchild was appointed bussines manager for the students lounge.

It is thought that the standardization of senior jackets might be one means of unification. Motion by [Geraldine Doaley] That this question be placed on the ballots of all four classes. "Are you in favor of a standard senior jacket?" Seconded by Harriet Bayer. To discussion. The motion carried.

Discussions of expanding the Student council we should try and make it clear that anyone is welcome to come to student council meetings.

The next meeting is to be held thursday Oct. 14 at 4:00 p.m.

The meeting adjourned on motion

Gail Baird
Secretary